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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20463

March 16, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Robert L. Avers, Esq.

Jessica Brouckaert, Esq.
Dickinson Wright PLLC

350 S. Main Street, Suite 300
Ann Arbor, MI 48104-2131
Ravers@dickinsonwright.com

RE: MURs 7686, 7714, 7716
Better Future Michigan
Victoria Sachs

Dear Mr. Avers and Ms. Brouckaert:

On January 29 and March 12, 2020, the Federal Election Commission notified your
clients, Better Future Michigan and Victoria Sachs, of complaints alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On March 8§, 2022, the
Commission, on the basis of the information contained in the complaint and responses as well as
other publicly available information, dismissed the allegations that Better Future Michigan
violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and that Better Future Michigan and Victoria Sachs violated 52
U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702
(Aug. 2,2016). A Statement of Reasons may follow.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1530.

Sincerely,

Jin Lee
Acting Assistant General Counsel
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